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Michelle Arnett

From: Michelle Arnett <marnett@oasis-golf.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 7:30 AM
Subject: CCW Masters Week Basher Golf Tournament
Attachments: CCW Bash.pdf

Good morning. 
 
Thomas Stark would like to invite members to his golf tournament to be held April 6, 7, 8. I’ve attached his detailed flyer 
with more information. 
 
Please email Thomas Stark at thomasflys@mac.com if you have any questions. 
 
Have a good day! 
 
Michelle Arnett, CPA, CGMA 
                    Controller 

 
 

          702-346-7820 x243 
          702-346-7829   fax 
www.theoasisgolfclub.com 
 



ALL OASIS GOLF CLUB MEMBERS ARE INVITED!! 
“THE 2023 CCW MASTERS WEEK BASHER GOLF TOURNAMENT”  

LIMITED TO 36 GOLFERS!!!   OVER $ 3,000 in PRIZE $$ 

 
 

APRIL 6, 7, 8 : THURSDAY, FRIDAY, SATURDAY    
MESQUITE, NEVADA 

ENTRY DEADLINE WEDNESDAY , MARCH 22, 2023 

TO SIGN UP:SEND EMAIL TO THOMASFLYS@MAC.COM 
and Make Payment(See below) 

TWO-ROUND STABLEFORD TOURNAMENT THURSDAY AND FRIDAY PLUS “2-PLAYER” SCRAMBLE ON SATURDAY WHS (GHIN) 
HANDICAPS WILL BE VERIFIED, MAXIMUM MEN 24, MAXIMUM LADIES 32 AFTER GOLF ON SATURDAY, WE WATCH THE THIRD 
ROUND OF THE MASTERS AT THE WORDEN AT OASIS GC, PRIZE GIVING PARTY AND LUNCH!   PARTNERS FOR SCRAMBLE 

WILL BE DRAWN ON FRIDAY NIGHT, AND WE WILL HAVE A MODIFIED CALCUTTA TO BUY TEAMS.  
PAIRINGS FOR ALL DAYS WILL BE RANDOM.   HANDICAPS FOR THE STABLEFORD TOURNAMENT ARE ADJUSTED DAILY PER 
CCW ALGORITHM FORMAT. SCRAMBLE TEAM HANDICAPS:  WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE COMMITTEE BASED ON THE FIRST 

TWO ROUNDS OF STABLEFORD PLAY. WE USE 25% OF COMBINED HANDICAP FOR TEAM HANDICAP ON SCRAMBLE DAY. 

WEDNESDAY APRIL 5, WELCOME PARTY IN THE REDD ROOM AT OASIS GOLF CLUB 5-7 
PMNO HOST BAR, APPETIZERS WILL BE PROVIDED!  

THE GOLF:THURSDAY 10 AM TEE TIMES:  OASIS GC, CANYONS GOLF COURSE 

FRIDAY 10:10 AM TEE TIMES; COYOTE SPRING GOLF COURSE (JACK NICHLAUS) 
SATURDAY 9 AM : SIGNATURE PALMER COURSE FOR 2 PERSON SCRAMBLE  

ENTRY FEE BREAKDOWN:  
TWO ROUNDS AT OASIS GOLF CLUB:  PALMER AND CANYONS: FREE TO MEMBERS! 

$80 COYOTE SPRINGS GREEN FEES 
$50 FOOD/PARTY FEE for Welcome Reception Wednesday AND Awards Luncheon Saturday 

$90 CASH PURSE FEEINCLUDES $50 general prize fund PLUS $20 DAILY SKINS BUY IN ($40))  

OVER $3000 IN CASH PRIZES(based on full field) 
MEMBERS OF OASIS GOLF CLUB AND RESIDENT OF NEVADA MY COST 

$220 TOTAL ! 

(REMINDER: I DON’T DO THESE GIGS FOR PROFIT, JUST FOR FUN!) 

WANT TO BRING A GUEST? 
Non Members(and non Residents) total cost:  $445 

ENTRY DEADLINE WEDNESDAY , MARCH 22, 2023 
CHOICE OF THREE METHODS OF PAYMENT  

 VENMO: @Stark-Thomas OR  ZELLE: thomasflys@mac.com   
Or MAIL CHECK:  Thomas Stark, 485 FAIRWAYS DR, MESQUITE, NV 89027 

REFUNDS:  IF YOUR PLANS CHANGE, YOUR SLOT/RESERVATION IS TRANSFERRABLE to Another Person! 
AGAIN, IF YOU HAVE TO CANCEL, YOU MUST FIND SOMEONE TO TAKE YOUR SLOT! 

YOUR HOST:   Thomas Stark, Country Club of the World      
CELL 801-201-4653    WEB:  www.ccwtours.com    EMAIL:   THOMASFLYS@MAC.COM  
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